

STATE OF WASHINGTON

STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL

1500 Jefferson Street SE • P.O. Box 41449 • Olympia, Washington 98504 (360) 407-9277 • e-mail sbcc@des.wa.gov • www.sbcc.wa.gov

BUILDING, FIRE, RESIDENTIAL, and WILDLAND URBAN INTERFACE CODES COMMITTEE SUMMARY MEETING MINUTES

LOCATION: ON-LINE ONLY

MEETING DATE: Friday, June 27, 2025

Members in Attendance: Roger Heeringa, Todd Beyreuther, Dan Young,

Angela Haupt, Tom Handy

Staff In Attendance: Managing Director Dustin Curb, Annette Haworth,

Josh Brown, Brandin Groat

<u>Visitors Present</u>: Representative Davina Duerr, Jeff Bradley, Ariel Brenner, Ken Brouillette, Micah Chappell, Patrick Hanks, Matthew Hinck, Bryan Imai, Amie Lewis, Ryan McTague, David Mow, Max Puchtel, Cory Shaw, Eric Urban

Agenda Items	Committee Actions/Discussion
Welcome and Introductions	The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Roger Heeringa, Committee Chair. Roll was taken and a quorum was present. Anyone from the public, who wished to, introduced themselves.
2. Review and Approve Agenda	Tom Handy moved to approve the agenda, Angela Haupt seconded, the motion passed.
3. Review and Approve Minutes:June 13, 2025	Roger Heeringa noted an edit to agenda item 5, in reference to public comments. Modifications were made to the minutes. Tom Handy moved to approve the minutes, as modified, Angela Haupt seconded, the motion passed.
4. Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Proposal	Todd Beyreuther noted the changes made to the document with strike out and underline and said the definitions had been updated to align with ICC. Discussion was held and comments made by both Committee members and the public.
	Micah Chappell provided background information and indicated many of the suggested changes are nullifying all the work that was previously done and making the information more confusing. After

	discussion and input was provided, it was suggested to return to the "old" table and discussion was held in reference to the ICC table.
	It was noted that definitions would be reviewed and researched to ensure consistency with other codes, the table would be updated with reversion to the "old" table and changes made today, after which, the document would be posted prior to the next meeting. Both Todd Beyreuther and Dustin Curb would work on the changes/updates.
5. Embodied Carbon Proposal	Dustin Curb provided a summary of the comments received and noted all were posted on the SBCC website for today's meeting. Roger Heeringa indicated he wanted to focus on the technical part of the proposal, today.
	Information was provided for each of the letters that were submitted, some in favor of moving forward with the proposal and some in opposition. There was discussion on the 3 pathways, whether this should be in the building code and if it's too early to make decisions.
	Several Committee members agreed that they weren't ready to move this proposal forward. It was suggested work could be done parallel with both Commerce and the Legislature to bring forward rulemaking for the building code and not oppose this proposal.
	Motion: Tom Handy moved to recommend to the Council to not adopt this proposal as part of the 2024 building code or as an appendix, Angela Haupt seconded, the motion passed, 3 to 1, and although not needed to break a tie, Committee Chair, Roger Heeringa asked for his "no" vote to be recorded. The motion passed 3 to 2.
	Further discussion was held, again, in both agreement and opposition to the motion. Both Roger Heeringa and Todd Beyreuther agreed further consideration by the full Council would occur at the July 25 Council meeting.
6. Other Business	Roger Heeringa noted the next meeting for the Committee is scheduled for Wednesday, July 2 and the regular meeting is scheduled for Friday, July 18, and asked Dustin Curb to provide a summary of the actions taken by the BFRW Committee to this point. It was also suggested to provide a list of the outstanding items which include reverting to the "old" table and exceptions, correlation of definitions with other codes, and confirming editorial updates.
7. Adjourn	The meeting was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.